

Sravanthi V



Designation :Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : vsravanthi@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2017, DJR Institute of Science and Technology, Gudavalli

B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2013, PVP Siddhartha institute of technology, Kanuru, Vijayawada

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
April 2022 –Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada
August 2021 – April 2022	Assistant Professor	SRK Institute of Technology, Enikepadu
June 2014 – June 2021	Head of the department(3yrs) Assistant Professor(4yrs)	Montessori Mahila Kalasala, Vijayawada

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- IOT and Network Security

Honors and Awards

- Got merit scholarship/certificate for securing 85% in SSC during 2007-2011.
- Participated in Quiz, poster presentation in B. Tech secured IInd place in Quiz conducted in MIC College of Engineering.

Courses Taught

- Python
- Computer Networks
- Cryptography and Network Security
- Mobile Computing
- Web Technology
- Operating Systems
- Computer Graphics
- Object Oriented Programming using Java
- Data Structures
- Fundamentals of C Programming
- Object Oriented Analysis and Design
- Software Engineering
- Information and Communication Technology
- Computer fundamentals using MS-Office
- Operations Research
- Big Data Analytics

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=list_works&hl=en&user=bGry5mYAAAAJ
----------------	---

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	3
International / National Level Seminars	0
International / National Level Conferences	0
Workshops	1
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	2
Webinars	1

(V. Sravanthi)
